
From: Good Vibes 
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 10:31 AM 
To: All Company Rock Connections 
Subject: RC Office Hours 
 
 
  

   

  

  
  

  



 

Sign up today! 
 

  

 

Have questions to ask about the business of RC? Interested in sharing ideas 

you have for improvements to the company? 

Office Hours provide the opportunity for you to do just that, in a one-on-one 

session with one of our senior leaders. You can talk professional development, 

or keep it casual – this is your time to chat about anything you’d like with a 

Rock Connections senior leader. 

 

  

 

The next Office Hours will be held on Monday, June 25. Team Members 

selected will be set up in a session with either Victor You or Jeff Raab, our VP 

of Business Development. 

 

Sign-ups begin today and close at 5pm. 
   

Space is limited! 
Team Members will be notified if they are selected to attend by June 22.  

 

  
  

  

Sign Up Now!  
 

  
  

  

http://shorty/RCOfficeHours


 

 

Questions? 
Send any questions to GoodVibes@rockconnections.com  

 

    

   

 

  

mailto:GoodVibes@rockconnections.com

	Sign up today!
	Space is limited!
	Questions?



